
 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

 

Monday, July 06, 2020 

4:30 PM 

 

CITY HALL  

- Page 1 -



NOTICE OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
 

 Notice is hereby given that a Regular Planning Commission Meeting will be held on 

Monday, July 06, 2020 at 4:30 PM at the Wharton City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, 

Texas, at which time the following subjects will be discussed to-wit: 

 

SEE ATTACHED AGENDA 

 

 Dated this 02 day of July 2020. 

 

   By:  _\s\ I.O. Coleman, Jr.______    

          I.O. Coleman, Jr. 

          Chairperson 

 

 I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the 

Regular Planning Commission Meeting is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted 

a true and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin board, at City Hall of said City or Town in 

Wharton, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and 

said Notice was posted on July 02, 2020, at 04:30 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for 

at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said Meeting. 

 

 The Wharton City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Access to the building and special parking 

is available at the primary entrance. Persons with disabilities, who plan to attend this meeting and 

who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing 

impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary's Office at (979) 532-

4811 Ext. 225 or by FAX (979) 532-0181 at least two (2) days prior to the meeting date. BRAILLE 

IS NOT AVAILABLE. 

 

 Dated this 02 day of July 2020. 

 

   CITY OF WHARTON 

 

   By:       

    Paula Favors 

    City Secretary  

- Page 2 -



 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF WHARTON 

Regular Planning Commission Meeting 

Monday, July 06, 2020 

City Hall - 4:30 PM 

 

 

Call to Order. 

Roll Call. 

Review & Consider:  
 

1. Election of Officers 

2. Reading of the minutes from the meeting held April 6, 2020. 

3. Request from Gloria & James Smith, 512 Bob O Link, Mayfair, Block 15, Lots 

11A & 12B for a front property line setback variance of 15’ from the required 25’ 

setback. 

4. Request from Mr. Franklin Scarlett, 103 W. Columbus Dr., Hawes 3, Block 6, 

Lots 20 & 21 for a front property line setback variance of 16’ from the required 

25’ setback. 

5. Request by Mr. Danny Moses for a variance to the City of Wharton Code of 

Ordinances, Chapter 38 Manufactured Housing, Mobile Homes & Travel Trailers; 

Article III Requirements concerning Mobile Homes, Manufactured Housing and 

Recreational Vehicles; Division I – Generally; Section 38-36 Authorized 

Locations to place a manufactured home on a vacant lot at 405 Hamilton, 

Hamilton Place, Block 32, Lot 17. 

Adjournment. 

- Page 3 -



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, TX 77488 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 

 

 

 

Meeting 

Date: 

7/6/2020 Agenda 

Item: 

Election of Officers 

 

At this time the Planning Commission may review and consider electing new officers for the current 

term year. 

 

1. Chairperson 

2. Vice-Chairperson 

3. Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Community Development Director: Gwyneth 

Teves 

Date: Thursday, July 2, 2020 

Approval: 

Chairman: I. O. Coleman, Jr. 

 

- Page 4 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, TX 77488 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 

 

 

 

Meeting 

Date: 

7/6/2020 Agenda 

Item: 

Reading of the minutes from the meeting held 

April 6, 2020. 

 

At this time, the Commission may review and approve the minutes from the meeting held April 6, 

2020. 

Community Development Director: Gwyneth 

Teves 

Date: Thursday, July 2, 2020 

Approval: 

Chairman: I. O. Coleman, Jr. 

 

- Page 5 -

Item-2.



 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY HALL 

120 EAST CANEY STREET 

WHARTON, TEXAS 77488 

 

Monday, April 6, 2020 

4:30 P.M. 
 

Pursuant to V.T.C.A. Gov. Code Section 551.001 et seq., the City of Wharton Planning Commission of the 

City of Wharton, Texas held a meeting by Teleconference on Monday, April 6, 2020 at 4:30p.m. at City Hall, 

120 E. Caney St., Wharton, Texas 77488. 

 

Vice-Chairman Michael Wootton declared the meeting of the Planning Commission duly open for the 

transaction of business at 04:46 p.m. 

 

Commissioners present were: Michael Wootton, Rob Kolacny, Michael Quinn and Marshall 

Francis. 

  

Commissioners absent were: I.O. Coleman, Jr., Russell Cenko and Billie Jones. 

 

Staff members present were: Community Development Director Gwyneth Teves, Assistant to 

the Building Official Claudia Velasquez and Building Official 

Ronnie Bollom. 

 

Visitors present were:  George Villareal. 

 

Call to Order. 

 

Roll Call. 

 

Review and Consider: 

 

The first item on the agenda was to review and consider reading of the minutes from the regular meeting 

held March 17, 2020. Commissioner Rob Kolacny moved to approve the minutes as presented. 

Commissioner Michael Quinn seconded the motion. All voted in favor. 

 

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider a request by Cynthia Cash on behalf of 

Patricia Baldwin Estate for Re-Plat of C.W. Wilson Subdivision, Lots 38 & 39. After a brief discussion, 

Commissioner Marshall Francis moved to recommend the Re-Plat to the City Council for final approval. 

Commissioner Rob Kolacny seconded the motion. All voted in favor. 

 

The third item on the agenda was to review and consider a request by Wharton Partners LLC for replat of 

1506 N. Fulton St, Wm. Kincheloe, Blk. 64H and 64I. After a brief discussion, Commissioner Rob 

Kolacny moved to recommend the Re-Plat to the City Council for final approval. Commissioner Marshall 

Francis seconded the motion. All voted in favor. 

 

Adjournment. Vice-Chairman Michael Wootton adjourned the meeting at 4:53 p.m. 

- Page 6 -

Item-2.



Planning Commission Minutes 

Monday, April 6, 2020 

Page 2 of 2 

 
 

 

         

______________________., Chairman ______________________, Secretary 

- Page 7 -

Item-2.



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, TX 77488 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 

 

 

 

Meeting 

Date: 

7/6/2020 Agenda 

Item: 

Request from Gloria & James Smith, 512 Bob O 

Link, Mayfair, Block 15, Lots 11A & 12B for a 

front property line setback variance of 15’ from 

the required 25’ setback. 

 

At this time, the Commission may review and consider a request from Gloria & James Smith, 512 Bob 

O Link, Mayfair, Block 15, Lots 11A & 12B for a front property line setback variance of 15’ from the 

required 25’ setback. This would result in a setback of 10’. 

 

Mr. & Mrs. Smith wish to construct a 10’ x18’ carport in front of their existing garage.   

 

See attached application and supporting documentation. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Community Development Director: Gwyneth 

Teves 

Date: Thursday, July 2, 2020 

Approval: 

Chairman: I. O. Coleman, Jr. 

 

- Page 8 -

Item-3.



- Page 9 -

Item-3.



- Page 10 -

Item-3.



- Page 11 -

Item-3.



- Page 12 -

Item-3.



- Page 13 -

Item-3.



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, TX 77488 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 

 

 

 

Meeting 

Date: 

7/6/2020 Agenda 

Item: 

Request from Mr. Franklin Scarlett, 103 W. 

Columbus Dr., Hawes 3, Block 6, Lots 20 & 21 

for a front property line setback variance of 16’ 

from the required 25’ setback. 

 

At this time, the Commission may review and consider a request from Mr. Franklin Scarlett, 103 W. 

Columbus Dr., Hawes 3, Block 6, Lots 20 & 21 for a front property line setback variance of 16’ from 

the required 25’ setback. This would result in a setback of 9’. 

 

Mr. Scarlett started construction on a deck in front of his residence and does not wish to move it.    

 

See attached application and supporting documentation. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Community Development Director: Gwyneth 

Teves 

Date: Thursday, July 2, 2020 

Approval: 

Chairman: I. O. Coleman, Jr. 

 

- Page 14 -

Item-4.



- Page 15 -

Item-4.



- Page 16 -

Item-4.



- Page 17 -

Item-4.



- Page 18 -

Item-4.



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, TX 77488 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 

 

 

 

Meeting 

Date: 

7/6/2020 Agenda 

Item: 

Request by Mr. Danny Moses for a variance to the 

City of Wharton Code of Ordinances, Chapter 38 

Manufactured Housing, Mobile Homes & Travel 

Trailers; Article III Requirements concerning 

Mobile Homes, Manufactured Housing and 

Recreational Vehicles; Division I – Generally; 

Section 38-36 Authorized Locations to place a 

manufactured home on a vacant lot at 405 

Hamilton, Hamilton Place, Block 32, Lot 17. 

 

At this time, the Commission may review and consider a request by Mr. Danny Moses for a variance to 

the City of Wharton Code of Ordinances, Chapter 38 Manufactured Housing, Mobile Homes & Travel 

Trailers; Article III Requirements concerning Mobile Homes, Manufactured Housing and Recreational 

Vehicles; Division I – Generally; Section 38-36 Authorized Locations to place a manufactured home 

on a vacant lot at 405 Hamilton, Hamilton Place, Block 32, Lot 17. 

 

Mr. Moses has 2 manufactured homes existing on Lots 15 & 16. Mr. Moses wants to place the 

manufactured house permanently to house his seasonal workers.  

 

See attached application and supporting documentation. 

Community Development Director: Gwyneth 

Teves 

Date: Thursday, July 2, 2020 

Approval: 

Chairman: I. O. Coleman, Jr. 

 

- Page 19 -

Item-5.



- Page 20 -

Item-5.



- Page 21 -

Item-5.



- Page 22 -

Item-5.



- Page 23 -

Item-5.



- Page 24 -

Item-5.



- Page 25 -

Item-5.



- Page 26 -

Item-5.



- Page 27 -

Item-5.



- Page 28 -

Item-5.



15863

15869

15866

15861

15868

15867

15865

15864

26406

26407

15872

25338

58
.9
'

94.8'83
'

70'

50
'

12
5'

2'

15'

50
'

17
.7
'

52
'

91.1'

10
'

50
'

50
'

108.2'

10
5.
8'

11
1.
7'

36
.3
'

106'

72
.1
'

100.4'

141.2'

100.5'

17
1.
8'

10
5.
2'

50
'

10'

50
'

112.6'

107.4'

46
.1
'

121.4'

22'

95.1'

12
9.
8'

15
8'

281.3'
110.9'

18
.7
'

201.2'

111.9'

50
'

121.9'

52
.2
'

2'

50
'

134'

42
.8
'

25
'

117'

66
.1
'

54.1'

81
.7
'

54.4'

95.4'

110.5'

50
.2
'

25
'

50
.9
'

140.9'

80
.4
'

13.4'

59
.9
'

50
.1
'

93.5'

50'

114.6'

77.9'

68
.8
'

113.6'

111.5'

68
'

52
'

50
'

90'

170'
53.4'

24
2'

31
.5
'

10
0.
3'

10
0'

20'

41
.2
'

18
5.
3'

43
.4
'

270.3'

52
.7
'

10
'

50
'

28
.7
'

273.6'

111.6'

27
.3
'

104.6'

50.1'

52
.9
'

39.9'

Moses Variance Flood Map

© OpenStreetMap (and) contributors, CC-BY-SA

Parcels

Abstracts

Lot Lines

Flood Hazard Zones

1% Annual Chance Flood Hazard

Regulatory Floodway

Special Floodway

Area of Undetermined Flood Hazard

0.2% Annual Chance Flood Hazard

7/2/2020, 1:16:07 PM
0 0.01 0.030.01 mi

0 0.03 0.050.01 km

1:1,128

Wharton Central Appraisal District, BIS Consulting - www.bisconsulting.com
Disclaimer: This product is for informational purposes only and has not been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative location of boundaries.

- Page 29 -

Item-5.


	Top
	1.	Election of Officers
	Communication election of officer

	2.	Minutes
	Communication minutes
	04062020min

	3.	Variance 512 Bob O Link
	Communication page variance 512 Bob O Link
	512 Bob O Link Variance

	4.	Variance 103 W Columbus
	Communication page variance 103 W Columbus
	103 W Columbus Dr Variance

	5.	Variance 405 Hamilton
	Communication page variance 405 Hamilton
	405 Hamilton Variance

	Bottom

